Oi1L CONSERVATION COMMISSION
1000 RID BRAZOS ROAD
AZTEC, NEW MEXICO

August 20, 1965

Tenneco 011 Company
Box 1714
Durango, Colorado

Gentlemen:

We have received from the USGS In Farmington two copies

of Application for Permit to Drill for your #3 Jicarilla
HA' well, which Is listed as a projected dual completion
in the Dakota and Gallup formations, However we recelved
Form C-102, Well Location and Acreage Dedication Plat, for
only the Dskota dedication, Please send two coples of
Form C=102 for the Gallup portion of this dual completion.

Yours very truly

Emery C. Arnold
Supervisor, District #3
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